
JAY DARDENNE 

LIEUTENANT GOVERNOR 

December 2, 2015 

Margeaux Murray 
Project Manager 
SURA, Inc. 
P.O. Box 14414 

state of 11.Inuisia:na: 
OFFICE OF THE LIEUTENANT GOVERNOR 

DEPARTMENT OF CULTURE, RECREATION & TOURISM 

OFFICE OF CULTURAL DEVELOPMENT 

DIVISION OF ARCHAEOLOGY 

Baton Rouge, LA 70898-4414 

Re: Draft Report 
LA Division of Archaeology Report No. 22-5126 

CHARLES R. DAVIS 

DEPUTY SECRETARY 

PHIL BOGGAN 

ASSISTANT SECRETARY 

Phase I Cultural Resources Survey of 541 Acres (219 Hectares) near Crowley, Acadia 
Parish, Louisiana 

Dear Ms. Margeaux: 

We acknowledge receipt of your letter dated November 30, 2015 and two copies of the above­
referenced report. We have completed our review of this report and have no further comments. 

We concur that no historic properties will be impacted by this project. Our office has no further 
concerns for this project. 

We look forward to receiving two bound copies of the final report, along with a pdf of the report. 
If you have any questions, please contact Paul French in the Division of Archaeology by email at 
pfrench@crt.la.gov or by phone at 225-342-8166. 

fd_ 
Phil Boggan 
Deputy State Historic Preservation Officer 

PB:phf 

P.O . Box 44247 • BATON ROU GE, LOU ISI ANA 70804-42 47 

PHONE (225) 342-8170 • FAX (225) 342-4480 • WWW.CRT.LA.GOV/ ARCHAEOLOGY 
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